dbarthelmy@webmineral.com

From: Weinrich Minerals, Inc. <dan@danweinrich.ccsend.com> on behalf of Weinrich Minerals,
Inc. <dan@weinrichmineralsinc.com>

Sent: Tuesday, June 09, 2020 6:01 AM

To: dbarthelmy@webmineral.com

Subject: New Update, Auction Closing

View our latest additions, plus the auction closes tonight!

WEINRICH

MINERALS

We continue to add new specimens to the website. To view these please click on the
link on the home page.

This is a reminder that the auction will close this evening at 7 p.m. eastern standard time.
There are 150 great specimens available. Some of the highlights include:

really sharp and lustrous cassiterite from Bolivia

superb crystallized epidote from Peru

large showy azurite from Morocco

nicely crystallized native silver from Morocco

several neat and showy iridescent hematite specimens from Italy
a choice veszelyite thumbnail from Montana

Plus many others ....

View our fine specimens and today!

Follow us on Facebook and Instagram for special offers!

Go to Auction
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